Richardson, Shannon

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:16 AM

To: Max Zygmont; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; timd@AMVAC.com; Devkota, Om; Rouch, Ellen

Cc: Pratt, Marirose; Dressler, Jason; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Hendrickson, Peter;
CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of AMVAC Chemical Corporation; Docket No.

CAA-04-2021-0208(b)

Thank you, Mr. Zygmont.
Have a pleasant day.

Sincerely,

Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: Max Zygmont <mzygmont@kmcllaw.com>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:14 AM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; timd @AMVAC.com; Devkota, Om
<devkota.om@epa.gov>; Rouch, Ellen <Rouch.Ellen@epa.gov>

Cc: Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd
<Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
Hendrickson, Peter <hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of AMVAC Chemical Corporation; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0208(b)

Good morning. | am confirming receipt. Thank you Ms. Richardson.

C. Max Zygmont
direct: 404-969-0747

kmcllaw.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. |
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender ir
backups thereof. Thank you.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:12 AM

To: Max Zygmont <mzygmont@kmcllaw.com>; timd @AMVAC.com; Devkota, Om <devkota.om@epa.gov>; Rouch, Ellen
<Rouch.Ellen@epa.gov>




Cc: Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose @epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd
<Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4 Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of AMVAC Chemical Corporation; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0208(b)

Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of
AMVAC Chemical Corporation; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0208(b) filed on September 13, 2021.

Mr. Zygmont—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents for my
file.

Respectfully,

Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



